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Claire Swanson

From: Jeffrey Thorsby
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:59 AM
To: Claire Swanson
Subject: FW: Resignation from MAC

From: Brian Hamilton <brian@betsyhamilton.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 11:09 AM 
To: Jeffrey Thorsby <Jeffrey.Thorsby@nevadacountyca.gov> 
Subject: Resignation from MAC 

Hi Jeffrey, and fellow MAC members.  
My apologies for the delay in formally submitting my resignation from the council, but I do intend to step away after 
thoroughly enjoying the past two years, the work we achieved and all that I learned through the process.  
A huge thank you to Supervisor Scofield for this opportunity to learn and serve our community, and certainly as well as 
for the chance to work with all of you. I think this MAC has become a great conduit for our community to connect with 
its supervisor. Thank you for that, Ed! 
Thank you all for making a contribution like this to our community! I'll certainly be following along the work ahead and 
appreciate the opportunity to have such local discussions available about our neck of the woods for all to attend.  
Thank you in advance for all that you take on with what's ahead to that end! 
All the best, 
Brian 

Brian Hamilton 
Real estate agent 
License: 02149112 
530-263-0261
brian@betsyhamilton.com
www.BetsyHamilton.com
776-B Freeman Ln, Grass
Valley
Watch our listing presentation
See our preferred local
vendors/utilities




